# Hinsdale Town Board Meeting Minutes

March 11, 2024

#### I. Call to order

Supervisor VanDeCar called to order the Regular meeting of the Hinsdale Town Board at 7:00pm on March 11, 2024 at the Town Board Room. The Pledge was recited.

#### II. Roll call

The following persons were present: Jeffrey VanDeCar – Supervisor- Ronald Brown, Dan Adams and Joseph Noll- Board Members, Ann Carr- Town Clerk, Jeremy Guthrie-Hwy Supt. And Cynthia Nupp- Dog Contr. Officer. Absent Gerald Maerten- Councilman.

# III. Approval of minutes from last meeting

Clerk Carr presented the minutes from the February meeting. The minutes were approved as presented by a **motion** from Councilman Brown. Seconded by Councilman Adams. Ayes All, Councilman Maerten- Absent

- IV. Supervisor's Report: Received February 2022.
  - a) The 2023 Annual Update Document has been filed with the NYS Comptroller's Office & Town Clerk

### V. Highway Supt. Report:

- a) The new replacement Radios have been installed. Waiting on 2 portables.
- VI. Town Clerk's Report: Received February 2024
- VII. Justice Report: Received for January 2023
- VIII. Dog Control Report: None Received
  - IX. Code Enforcement Report: Received January
  - X. Water Dept. Report: Received February 2024

## XI. Open issues:

a) **Motion** to accept the Approval and Filing of the 2023 Justice Court Audit completed on 02/21/2024 made by Councilman Brown. Seconded by Councilman Adams. Ayes all. Councilman Maerten- Absent.

- b) **Motion** to accept the Town Clerks 2023 Audit completed on 02/21/2024made by Councilman Adams. Seconded by Councilman Noll. Ayes all. Absent-Councilman Maerten
- c) The Town Attorney is preparing a Local Law to Change the Supervisor, Town Clerk and Highway Superintendent from two-year terms to four-year terms.

#### XII. New business

- a) Dog Control Officer Cynthia Nupp gave the Board an update. She stated that 5 dogs were pick up in the Town of Hinsdale between April of 2023 to the present. The SPCA has donated some food and treats. Tickets have been issued for an issue on Gile Hollow rd. She also informed the Town about three Dog Control trainings coming up this year.
- b) **Motion** to create a part time position for a Deputy Dog Control Officer for Samatha Kenjockety made by Councilman Brown. Seconded by Councilman Noll. Ayes all. Councilman Maerten Absent.
- c) National Grid has notified the Town that they are going to begin updating electric meters during 2024-2025.
- d) The Town received an anonymous letter about the property at 1029 Bushy Road.
- e) Supervisor VanDeCar asked if anyone was interested in going to the Association of Towns 2024 Finance School in May.

### XIII. Public Comment: none

**XIV. Motion** to approve the bills of the February Abstract made by Councilman Adams Seconded by Councilman Noll. Ayes all. Councilman Maerten- Absent

General Fund Claims: 45 thru 62 - \$12,592.20 Highway Fund Claims: 32 thru 46 - \$33251.60 Water Fund Claim: 13 thru 15 - \$ 760.38 **XV. Adjournment: Motion** to adjourn the meeting made by Councilman Noll. Seconded by Councilman Brown. Ayes all.

Supervisor VanDeCar adjourned the meeting at 8:15 pm.

Next Meeting April 8, 2024 at 7:00pm

Minutes submitted by: Ann L Carr

Minutes approved by: